NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Bax 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr, E. J. Coel
Senior Petroleum Engineer

Dear Sir: e N A

This letter will serve as tentative approval for the Dual Completion
of your f13 Ludwick well in the NBi Sestion 5-25N-1OW in the Pictured
cnrr;6 and Mesaverde sones, as set out in your application of Ostober
1. 19 [ 2

It is understood that this well will bs equipped as set ocut in your

application. Upon final completion you should secure Administrative
Approval from Mr, A, L. Perter, Bex 871, Santa Pe, N.N.

Yours very truly

Besry C. Arnold
Superiplsor, District #3

ECAtks

ccs Mr. A.L. Porter
0CC, Santa Pe, N.K.



